

AUGUST 8, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers:

Joyce Artis, President Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Don McCrary, Treasurer

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Shirley and Richard Bozell, Frank and Sandy Bayles, James and Margie Bott, Chuck and Stormy Butler, Steve and Sharri Hamilton, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Steve and Maratha Knott, Rick Mackey, Don and Janice McCrary, Jerry Mihay, Dave Murphy, Dave Sell, Jerry Sharp, and Terry and Cathy Thomas.

The regular meeting was held on August 8, 2018, at the Sirloin Stockade in Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm. by Joyce Artis, President.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Lonnie Hembree in the amount of \$13.00.

A motion was made by Jim Bott, seconded by Richard Artis, and unanimously passed approving the minutes of the July 11, 2018 regular Meeting as presented.

Treasurer's Report:

A detailed Financial Report was presented by Don McCrary. In summary he reported a beginning balance on 7/9/2018 of \$3,951.10, payouts of \$1,219.35, deposits of \$803.00, leaving a balance of \$3,534.75. Don pointed out that of that balance, \$2,076.28 is committed to our Summer Slam Car Show, leaving the remaining club balance of \$1,458.47.

Upcoming Events:

Dave Sell announced the following upcoming events:

Tuesday night cruise ins to Dairy Queen Aug. 25 – Cruise to Cammack Station Sept. 22 – possible Poker Run (Dave asked if anyone would like to plan that) Oct. 20 – Fall Foliage Cruise

Dave also stated that the Club needs to decide whether to participate in the annual Hot Rods & Rock and Roll Show on September 15. The members discussed problems we experienced last year due to the disorganization of last year's show. Dave suggested that perhaps a member of our Club and a member of the Corvette Club may want to discuss past problems we've had with the show with their Radio Sponsor.

Upon a call for a vote, the Club voted unanimously to not attend this year's Rock & Roll Show.

Joyce reported that at the Sept. 8, Westport Car Show, our Club has been given permission to park once again in front of the same house.

Rick Mackey noted an upcoming Sept. 2, car show at Roberts Park in Connersville from 8:00 to 2:00.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Club members were informed that the Ethnic Expo Parade will be Oct. 6. If anyone is interested, we need to get a parade registration form. It was also noted that Oct. 6 is also the Halderman Show.

August 11 Summer Slam

Frank Bayles reported that he had done an interview regarding our Summer Slam Show with the local radio station. He also stated that he has the dash plaques and the trophies ready. He also has the JEGS bags and the Gateway articles.

Joyce said that Howard Owens is going to be a photography vender this year. She also said that Ishmel Johnson-Bey, our concessions vendor, will also be selling drinks as Coca Cola did not give any donation this year. She reminded everyone that we need baked goods.

Rick Mackey said that he has an old die cast Mustang Model that can be used as a door prize.

The Club discussed set-up with needed tents and chairs and the configuration for them as well as parking for the show.

Registration will be handled by Valarie Sell, Sandy Bayles and Diane Mihay. Sharon Hembree is in charge of the bake sale. The Love Chapel tent and the TV raffle was discussed. Shirley Bozell will handle the 50/50 raffle with Don or Janice McCrary, Lonnie Hembree and Richard Bozell.

Dave Murphy, Dave Sell, Frank Bayles and Steve Knott will assist with parking and Rick Mackey, Billy Danforth, Dave Murphy, Jim Skalski and Steve Hamilton will handle judging .

Last year Joyce said that we charged Ishmel Johnson-Bey \$25.00 for his concessions tent. She suggested that since his concessions do bring in people, that the fee be waived. That was agreed to.

Joyce asked folks to be at the car show by 6:30 a.m.

Shirley read a thank you note from Gale Halderman for our donation. He said it would be used to continue the Mustang history at the Halderman Museum.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Submitted by: Shirley Bozell, Secretary

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:

SEPTEMBER 12, 2018

HOPE TO SEE YOU !